

HOUSE JOURNAL
SIXTY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
STATE OF COLORADO
Second Regular Session

Twenty-second Legislative Day Wednesday, February 3, 2010

1 Prayer by the Reverend Doctor Cynthia Cearley, Montview Presbyterian
2 Church, Denver.

3
4 The Speaker called the House to order at 9:00 a.m.

5
6 Pledge of Allegiance led by Zerrick Kellow, Creekside Elementary,
7 Boulder.

8
9 The roll was called with the following result:

10
11 Present--64.
12 Excused--Representative(s) Acree--1.
13 Present after roll call--Representative(s) Acree.

14
15 The Speaker declared a quorum present.

16
17
18 On motion of Representative Baumgardner, the reading of the journal of
19 February 2, 2010, was declared dispensed with and approved as corrected
20 by the Chief Clerk.

21
22
23
24 **THIRD READING OF BILL(S)--FINAL PASSAGE**

25
26 The following bill(s) (was)were considered on Third Reading. The
27 title(s) (was)were publicly read. Reading of the bill at length was
28 dispensed with by unanimous consent.

29
30 **HB10-1190** by Representative(s) Pommer; also Senator(s) Heath--
31 Concerning the suspension of the exemption from the state
32 sales and use taxes for fuels used for industrial purposes,
33 and making an appropriation therefor.

34
35 As shown by the following roll call vote, a majority of all members
36 elected to the House voted in the affirmative, and Representative
37 Sonnenberg was given permission to offer a Third Reading amendment:

	YES	64	NO	0	EXCUSED	1	ABSENT	0
40	Acree	Y	Gerou	Y	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
41	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	Y	Scanlan	Y
42	Balmer	Y	Judd	Y	McNulty	Y	Schafer S.	Y
43	Baumgardner	Y	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y

1	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
2	Bradford	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
3	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Murray	Y	Stephens	Y
4	Court	Y	King S.	Y	Nikkel	Y	Summers	Y
5	Curry	Y	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	Y
6	DelGrosso	Y	Lambert	Y	Peniston	Y	Tipton	Y
7	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
8	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
9	Frangas	Y	Looper	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
10	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	Y	Rice	E	Vigil	Y
11	Gardner B.	Y	May	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
12	Gardner C.	Y	McCann	Y	Roberts	Y	Weissmann	Y
13							Speaker	Y

14
15 **Third Reading amendment No. 1**, by Representative Sonnenberg.

16
17 Amend engrossed bill, page 2, line 14, strike "FARMFUEL," and substitute
18 "FUEL PURCHASED FOR USE FOR OFF-ROAD OR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES,".

19
20 Page 3, line 7, strike "CONSUMPTION" and substitute "CONSUMPTION, NOT
21 INCLUDING STORAGE, USE, OR CONSUMPTION OF FUEL PURCHASED FOR
22 OFF-ROAD OR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES,".

23
24 The amendment was declared **passed** by the following roll call vote:

26	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
27	Acree	Y	Gerou	Y	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
28	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	Y	Scanlan	Y
29	Balmer	Y	Judd	Y	McNulty	Y	Schafer S.	Y
30	Baumgardner	Y	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y
31	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
32	Bradford	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
33	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Murray	Y	Stephens	Y
34	Court	Y	King S.	Y	Nikkel	Y	Summers	Y
35	Curry	Y	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	Y
36	DelGrosso	Y	Lambert	Y	Peniston	Y	Tipton	Y
37	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
38	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
39	Frangas	Y	Looper	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
40	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	Y	Rice	Y	Vigil	Y
41	Gardner B.	Y	May	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
42	Gardner C.	Y	McCann	Y	Roberts	Y	Weissmann	Y
43							Speaker	Y

44
45 As shown by the following roll call vote, a majority of all members
46 elected to the House voted in the affirmative, and Representative Pommer
47 was given permission to offer a Third Reading amendment:

49	YES	60	NO	5	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
50	Acree	N	Gerou	Y	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
51	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	Y	Scanlan	Y
52	Balmer	Y	Judd	Y	McNulty	Y	Schafer S.	Y
53	Baumgardner	Y	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y
54	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
55	Bradford	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
56	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Murray	N	Stephens	N

1	Court	Y	King S.	Y	Nikkel	N	Summers	Y
2	Curry	Y	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	Y
3	DelGrosso	Y	Lambert	Y	Peniston	Y	Tipton	Y
4	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
5	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
6	Frangas	Y	Looper	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
7	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	Y	Rice	Y	Vigil	Y
8	Gardner B.	N	May	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
9	Gardner C.	Y	McCann	Y	Roberts	Y	Weissmann	Y
10							Speaker	Y

11

12 **Third Reading amendment No. 2**, by Representative Pommer.

13

14 Amend engrossed bill, page 3, line 7, strike "CONSUMPTION" and
 15 substitute "CONSUMPTION, NOT INCLUDING STORAGE, USE, OR
 16 CONSUMPTION FOR RAILROAD TRANSPORTATION SERVICES,".

17

18 Page 4, line 4, strike "TO".

19

20 Page 4, line 5, strike "INCLUDE STANDARDIZED SOFTWARE".

21

22 The amendment was declared **passed** by the following roll call vote:

23

24	YES	41	NO	24	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
25	Acree	N	Gerou	N	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
26	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	Y	Scanlan	Y
27	Balmer	N	Judd	Y	McNulty	N	Schafer S.	Y
28	Baumgardner	N	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y
29	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	N
30	Bradford	N	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
31	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	N	Murray	N	Stephens	N
32	Court	Y	King S.	N	Nikkel	N	Summers	Y
33	Curry	Y	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	N
34	DelGrosso	N	Lambert	N	Peniston	Y	Tipton	N
35	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
36	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
37	Frangas	Y	Looper	N	Priola	N	Vaad	N
38	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	Y	Rice	Y	Vigil	Y
39	Gardner B.	N	May	N	Riesberg	Y	Waller	N
40	Gardner C.	N	McCann	Y	Roberts	N	Weissmann	Y
41							Speaker	Y

42

43 The question being, "Shall the bill, as amended, pass?".

44 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
 45 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative, and the
 46 bill, as amended, was declared **passed**.

47

48	YES	35	NO	30	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
49	Acree	N	Gerou	N	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
50	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	N	Scanlan	Y
51	Balmer	N	Judd	Y	McNulty	N	Schafer S.	Y
52	Baumgardner	N	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y
53	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	N
54	Bradford	N	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
55	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	N	Murray	N	Stephens	N
56	Court	Y	King S.	N	Nikkel	N	Summers	N

1	Curry	N	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	N
2	DelGrosso	N	Lambert	N	Peniston	Y	Tipton	N
3	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
4	Fischer	Y	Liston	N	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
5	Frangas	Y	Looper	N	Priola	N	Vaad	N
6	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	N	Rice	N	Vigil	Y
7	Gardner B.	N	May	N	Riesberg	Y	Waller	N
8	Gardner C.	N	McCann	Y	Roberts	N	Weissmann	Y
9							Speaker	Y

10 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Benefield, Frangas, Judd, Labuda

11
12
13

14 On motion of Representative Kagan, the House resolved itself into
15 Committee of the Whole for consideration of General Orders, and he was
16 called to the Chair to act as Chairman.

17
18

19 GENERAL ORDERS--SECOND READING OF BILLS

20

21 The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported the
22 titles of the following bills had been read (reading at length had been
23 dispensed with by unanimous consent), the bills considered and action
24 taken thereon as follows:

25

26 (Amendments to the committee amendment are to the printed committee
27 report which was printed and placed in the members' bill file.)

28

29 **HB10-1014** by Representative(s) McFadyen, Baumgardner, Fischer,
30 Frangas, King S., Looper, Primavera, Tyler; also
31 Senator(s) Spence, Gibbs, Romer, Williams--Concerning
32 annual reporting to the general assembly of fatal accidents
33 in state highway work areas.

34

35 Amendment No. 1, by Representative(s) Baumgardner.

36

37 Amend printed bill, page 2, after line 26 insert:

38

39 "(2) FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, "STATE HIGHWAY WORK
40 AREA" INCLUDES ANY AREA WHERE AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
41 TRANSPORTATION IS WORKING AT THE TIME A FATAL ACCIDENT OCCURS."

42

43 Renumber succeeding subsection accordingly.

44

45 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
46 Reading and Final Passage.

47

48 **HB10-1099** by Representative(s) Pace; also Senator(s) Tapia--
49 Concerning authorization to consume an alcohol beverage
50 purchased at the Colorado state fair at any location on the
51 fairgrounds licensed for consumption.

52

53 Ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third Reading and
54 Final Passage.

55

1 **HB10-1003** by Representative(s) McNulty, Kerr J., Miklosi,
2 Primavera; also Senator(s) Tochtrop, Mitchell--
3 Concerning the extension of the deadline for the review of
4 grievance petitions filed with the state personnel board.
5

6 Ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third Reading and
7 Final Passage.
8

9 **HB10-1016** by Representative(s) Waller, Benefield, Gardner B., King
10 S., Labuda, Liston, Peniston, Riesberg, Schafer S.; also
11 Senator(s) Tochtrop, Lundberg, Morse, Williams--
12 Concerning the extension of the term of the retired
13 member of the board of directors of the fire and police
14 pension association.
15

16 Ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third Reading and
17 Final Passage.
18

19 **HB10-1085** by Representative(s) Kerr J.; also Senator(s) Tapia--
20 Concerning land surveying, and, in connection therewith,
21 altering licensure criteria for land surveyor applicants and
22 specifying procedures for issuance of a surveyor's
23 affidavit of correction.
24

25 Amendment No. 1, Business Affairs & Labor Report, dated
26 January 27, 2010, and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed in
27 House Journal, January 28, pages 110-111.
28

29 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
30 Reading and Final Passage.
31

32 **HB10-1141** by Representative(s) Carroll T.; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--
33 Concerning a requirement for mortgage companies to be
34 registered by the division of real estate.
35

36 Amendment No. 1, Business Affairs & Labor Report, dated
37 January 27, 2010, and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed in
38 House Journal, January 28, page 111.
39

40 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
41 Reading and Final Passage.
42

43 **HB10-1144** by Representative(s) Rice, Massey, Casso, Frangas,
44 Gagliardi, Kefalas; also Senator(s) Morse--Concerning
45 prohibiting a carrier from setting fees for a dental service
46 that is not paid for by the carrier.
47

48 Ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third Reading and
49 Final Passage.
50

51 On motion of Representative Weissmann, the remainder of the General
52 Orders Calendar (**HB10-1064, 1059, 1023, 1065, 1090, 1117, 1116**) was
53 laid over until February 4, retaining place on Calendar.
54

55
56

1 **ADOPTION OF COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT**

2
3 Passed Second Reading: **HB10-1014 amended, 1099, 1003, 1016, 1085**
4 **amended, 1141 amended, 1144.**

5
6 Laid over until date indicated retaining place on Calendar: **HB10-1064,**
7 **1059, 1023, 1065, 1090, 1117, 1116.**

8
9 The Chairman moved the adoption of the Committee of the Whole
10 Report. As shown by the following roll call vote, a majority of those
11 elected to the House voted in the affirmative, and the Report was
12 **adopted.**

	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
15	Acree	Y	Gerou	Y	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
16	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	Y	Scanlan	Y
17	Balmer	Y	Judd	Y	McNulty	Y	Schafer S.	Y
18	Baumgardner	Y	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y
19	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
20	Bradford	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
21	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Murray	Y	Stephens	Y
22	Court	Y	King S.	Y	Nikkel	Y	Summers	Y
23	Curry	Y	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	Y
24	DelGrosso	Y	Lambert	Y	Peniston	Y	Tipton	Y
25	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
26	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
27	Frangas	Y	Looper	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
28	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	Y	Rice	Y	Vigil	Y
29	Gardner B.	Y	May	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
30	Gardner C.	Y	McCann	Y	Roberts	Y	Weissmann	Y
31							Speaker	Y

32
33
34
35 **CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION(S)**

36
37 **HR10-1005** by Representative(s) Benefield, Court, Massey, Vaad--
38 Concerning the appointment of an employee for the House
39 of Representatives of the Sixty-seventh General Assembly.

40
41 (Printed and placed in members' file)

42
43 On motion of Representative Benefield, the resolution was **adopted** by
44 the following roll call vote:

	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
47	Acree	Y	Gerou	Y	McFadyen	Y	Ryden	Y
48	Apuan	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	McKinley	Y	Scanlan	Y
49	Balmer	Y	Judd	Y	McNulty	Y	Schafer S.	Y
50	Baumgardner	Y	Kagan	Y	Merrifield	Y	Solano	Y
51	Benefield	Y	Kefalas	Y	Middleton	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
52	Bradford	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Miklosi	Y	Soper	Y
53	Casso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Murray	Y	Stephens	Y
54	Court	Y	King S.	Y	Nikkel	Y	Summers	Y
55	Curry	Y	Labuda	Y	Pace	Y	Swalm	Y
56	DelGrosso	Y	Lambert	Y	Peniston	Y	Tipton	Y

1	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Pommer	Y	Todd	Y
2	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Primavera	Y	Tyler	Y
3	Frangas	Y	Looper	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
4	Gagliardi	Y	Massey	Y	Rice	Y	Vigil	Y
5	Gardner B.	Y	May	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
6	Gardner C.	Y	McCann	Y	Roberts	Y	Weissmann	Y
7							Speaker	Y

8 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Acree, Baumgardner, Bradford,
 9 DelGrosso, Gardner B., Gerou, Kerr J., King S., Labuda, Lambert, Liston,
 10 Looper, May, McNulty, Murray, Nikkel, Priola, Rice, Sonnenberg, Soper,
 11 Stephens, Swalm, Tipton, Waller, Speaker

12 _____
 13
 14 House in recess. House reconvened.
 15 _____
 16

17 **REPORT(S) OF COMMITTEE(S) OF REFERENCE**

18 **AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & NATURAL RESOURCES**

19
 20 **AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & NATURAL RESOURCES**
 21 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
 22 following:

23
 24 **HB10-1107** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
 25 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
 26 recommendation:

27
 28 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 22, strike "IS" and substitute "HAS BEEN".

29
 30 Page 4, line 2, strike "C.R.S." and substitute "C.R.S., AT ANY TIME
 31 DURING THE FIVE-YEAR PERIOD PRIOR TO THE DATE OF ADOPTION OF AN
 32 URBAN RENEWAL PLAN OR ANY MODIFICATION OF SUCH A PLAN.".

33
 34 Page 4, strike lines 17 and 18 and substitute:

35
 36 "31-25-107 (3.5) (a), 31-25-107 (9) (a) (II), (10) (a), and (11),".

37
 38 Page 9, strike lines 10 through 26.

39
 40 Page 10, after line 10 insert:

41
 42 **"SECTION 5.** 31-25-107 (3.5), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
 43 amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW PARAGRAPH to read:

44
 45 **31-25-107. Approval of urban renewal plans by local**
 46 **governing body.** (3.5) (c) NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF
 47 THIS SECTION, A CITY AND COUNTY SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT AN
 48 URBAN RENEWAL IMPACT REPORT SATISFYING THE REQUIREMENTS OF
 49 PARAGRAPH (a) OF THIS SUBSECTION (3.5).".

50
 51 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

52
 53
 54
 55

1 **BUSINESS AFFAIRS & LABOR**

2 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
3 following:

4
5 **HB10-1150** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
6 the Committee on Finance with favorable
7 recommendation:

8
9 Amend printed bill, page 3, strike lines 19 through 22.

10
11 Page 3, strike line 26 and substitute "EVENT OR A HOTEL AND
12 RESTAURANT LICENSE HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR THE SERVICE OF ALCOHOL
13 BEVERAGES AT THE CATERER'S FOOD ESTABLISHMENT."

14
15 Page 4, strike lines 4 and 5 and substitute "WHOLESALER LICENSED
16 PURSUANT TO THIS ARTICLE; EXCEPT THAT A CATERER MAY PURCHASE UP
17 TO ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS' WORTH OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES DURING A
18 CALENDAR YEAR FROM A RETAIL LIQUOR STORE LICENSED PURSUANT TO
19 THIS ARTICLE. THE WHOLESALER SHALL DELIVER THE ALCOHOL
20 BEVERAGES TO THE LICENSED FOOD ESTABLISHMENT."

21
22 Page 4, line 7 strike "THE OWNER OR LESSEE OF THE" and substitute
23 "EITHER THE OWNER OR MANAGER OF THE CATERING".

24
25 Page 4, after line 24 insert:

26 "(5) (a) EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN PARAGRAPH (b) OF THIS
27 SUBSECTION (5), THE CATERER SHALL NOTIFY THE LOCAL LICENSING
28 AUTHORITY WHERE AN EVENT WILL OCCUR AT LEAST ONE WEEK BEFORE
29 THE EVENT IF THE EVENT IS OCCURRING AT A PLACE OF SERVICE OUTSIDE
30 THE JURISDICTION OF THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY WHERE THE
31 CATERER'S FOOD ESTABLISHMENT IS LICENSED. THE LICENSEE SHALL GIVE
32 THE NOTICE ON A STANDARD FORM PROVIDED BY THE STATE LICENSING
33 AUTHORITY AND TRANSMITTED BY ELECTRONIC MAIL, FIRST-CLASS MAIL,
34 OR FACSIMILE TO THE CLERK OF THE MUNICIPALITY OR COUNTY WHERE
35 THE EVENT OR EVENTS WILL BE HELD.

36
37 (b) SHOULD AN EVENT BE SCHEDULED AT A TIME THAT IS LESS
38 THAN ONE WEEK BEFORE THE EVENT, THE LICENSEE SHALL DIRECTLY
39 NOTIFY THE CLERK OF THE MUNICIPALITY OR COUNTY WHERE THE EVENT
40 OR EVENTS WILL BE HELD BY FACSIMILE OR ELECTRONIC MAIL."

41
42 Page 5, after line 3, insert:

43 "**SECTION 6.** 12-47-409 (3), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
44 amended to read:

45
46 **12-47-409. Beer and wine license.** (3) It is unlawful for any
47 owner, part owner, shareholder, or person interested directly or indirectly
48 in a beer and wine license to conduct, own either in whole or in part, or
49 be directly or indirectly interested in any other business licensed pursuant
50 to this article; except that such a person may have an interest in a license
51 described in section ~~12-47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~ 12-47-401 (1) (j) TO (1)
52 (u), or 12-47-410 (1) or in a financial institution referred to in section 12-
53 47-308 (4).

54
55 **SECTION 7.** 12-47-410 (5), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
56 amended to read:

1 **12-47-410. Bed and breakfast permit.** (5) It is unlawful for any
2 owner, part owner, shareholder, or person interested directly or indirectly
3 in a bed and breakfast permit to conduct, own either in whole or in part,
4 or be directly or indirectly interested in any other business licensed
5 pursuant to this article; except that a person regulated under this section
6 may have an interest in other bed and breakfast permits, in a license
7 described in section ~~12-47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~, 12-47-401 (1) (j) TO (1)
8 (u), or in a financial institution referred to in section 12-47-308 (4).
9

10 **SECTION 8.** 12-47-411 (13) (b), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
11 amended to read:
12

13 **12-47-411. Hotel and restaurant license.**
14 (13) (b) Notwithstanding paragraph (a) of this subsection (13), an owner,
15 part owner, shareholder, or person interested directly or indirectly in a
16 hotel and restaurant license may conduct, own either in whole or in part,
17 or be directly or indirectly interested in a license described in section ~~12-~~
18 ~~47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~ 12-47-401 (1) (j) TO (1) (u), or 12-47-410 (1) or
19 in a financial institution referred to in section 12-47-308 (4).
20

21 **SECTION 9.** 12-47-412 (3), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
22 amended to read:
23

24 **12-47-412. Tavern license.** (3) It is unlawful for any owner, part
25 owner, shareholder, or person interested directly or indirectly in tavern
26 licenses to conduct, own either in whole or in part, or be directly or
27 indirectly interested in any other business licensed pursuant to this article;
28 except that such a person may have an interest in a license described in
29 section ~~12-47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~ 12-47-401 (1) (j) TO (1) (u), or 12-47-
30 410 (1) or in a financial institution referred to in section 12-47-308 (4).
31

32 **SECTION 10.** 12-47-413 (2) (b), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
33 amended to read:
34

35 **12-47-413. Optional premises license.** (2) (b) Notwithstanding
36 paragraph (a) of this subsection (2), an owner, part owner, shareholder,
37 or person interested directly or indirectly in an optional premises license
38 may own, either in whole or in part, or be directly or indirectly interested
39 in a license described in section ~~12-47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~ 12-47-401 (1)
40 (j) TO (1)(u), or 12-47-410 (1) or in a financial institution referred to in
41 section 12-47-308 (4).
42

43 **SECTION 11.** 12-47-415 (5) (b), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
44 amended to read:
45

46 **12-47-415. Brew pub license.** (5) (b) Notwithstanding
47 paragraph (a) of this subsection (5), a person interested directly or
48 indirectly in a brew pub license may conduct, own either in whole or in
49 part, or be directly or indirectly interested in a license described in section
50 ~~12-47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~ 12-47-401 (1) (j) TO (1) (u), or 12-47-410 (1)
51 or in a financial institution referred to in section 12-47-308 (4).
52

53 **SECTION 12.** 12-47-416 (4) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
54 amended to read:
55

56 **12-47-416. Club license - legislative declaration.** (4) It is

1 unlawful for any owner, part owner, shareholder, or person interested
 2 directly or indirectly in a club license to conduct, own either in whole or
 3 in part, or be directly or indirectly interested in any other business
 4 licensed pursuant to this article; except that:

5
 6 (a) Such a person may have an interest in an arts license or an
 7 airline public transportation system license granted under this article, A
 8 CATERER'S LICENSE, or in a financial institution referred to in section 12-
 9 47-308 (4);

10
 11 **SECTION 13.** 12-47-420 (5) (b), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
 12 amended to read:

13
 14 **12-47-420. Vintner's restaurant license.** (5) (b) A person
 15 interested directly or indirectly in a vintner's restaurant license may
 16 conduct, own either in whole or in part, or be directly or indirectly
 17 interested in a license described in section ~~12-47-401 (1) (j) to (1) (t)~~ 12-
 18 47-401 (1) (j) TO (1) (u), or 12-47-410 (1) or in a financial institution
 19 referred to in section 12-47-308 (4).".

20
 21 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

22
 23 Page 5, after line 9, insert:

24 **"SECTION 15.** 12-48-103 (2) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
 25 amended to read:

26
 27 **12-48-103. Grounds for issuance of special permits.** (2) (a) A
 28 special event permit may be issued under this section notwithstanding the
 29 fact that the special event is to be held on premises licensed under the
 30 provisions of section 12-47-403, 12-47-403.5, 12-47-416, 12-47-417, ~~or~~
 31 12-47-422, OR 12-47-423. The holder of a special event permit issued
 32 pursuant to this subsection (2) shall be responsible for any violation of
 33 article 47 of this title.

34
 35 **SECTION 16.** 12-48-102, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended
 36 BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SUBSECTION to read:

37
 38 **12-48-102. Qualifications of organizations for permit -**
 39 **qualifications of municipalities or municipalities owning arts facilities**
 40 **- qualifications of candidates.** (3) A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT MAY BE
 41 ISSUED TO A CATERER LICENSED UNDER ARTICLE 47 OF THIS TITLE IF THE
 42 CATERER IS CATERING AN EVENT FOR AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS
 43 QUALIFIED FOR A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT UNDER SUBSECTION (1) OR (2) OF
 44 THIS SECTION. THE CATERER SHALL APPLY AS THE AGENT OF THE
 45 ORGANIZATION BUT THE PERMIT IS ISSUED UNDER THE CATERER'S
 46 ALCOHOL LICENSE.

47
 48 **SECTION 17.** 12-48-105, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended
 49 BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SUBSECTION to read:

50
 51 **12-48-105. Restrictions related to permits.** (6) IF A CATERER
 52 IS SELLING ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AT A SPECIAL EVENT, THE CATERER
 53 SHALL APPLY FOR THE PERMIT UNDER SECTION 12-48-102 (3).".

54
 55 Renumber succeeding section accordingly.

56

1 **HB10-1170** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
 2 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
 3 recommendation:
 4

5 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 4, strike "facilities".
 6

7 Page 2, strike line 5 and substitute "facilities owned by a municipality,
 8 county, or special district OR AT PUBLICLY OR PRIVATELY OWNED SPORTS
 9 AND".
 10

11 Page 2, strike line 10 and substitute "the local and state licensing
 12 authorities and need not have meals available for consumption."
 13

14 Page 2, line 11 strike "~~for consumption~~".
 15
 16
 17

18 **HB10-1203** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable
 19 recommendation.
 20
 21

22 **SB10-035** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable
 23 recommendation.
 24
 25
 26
 27

28 **FINANCE**

29 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
 30 following:
 31

32 **HB10-1076** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
 33 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
 34 recommendation:
 35

36 Amend printed bill, page 2, strike lines 2 through 16.
 37

38 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.
 39

40 Page 2, line 20, strike everything after the comma.
 41

42 Page 2, strike line 21 and substitute ""EMPLOYEE" INCLUDES A PERSON
 43 WHO".
 44

45 Page 3, line 4, strike everything after the comma.
 46

47 Page 3, strike line 5 and substitute ""EMPLOYEE" INCLUDES A PERSON".
 48

49 Page 3, after line 7, insert:

50 **"SECTION 3.** Part 2 of article 41 of title 8, Colorado Revised
 51 Statutes, is amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SECTION to
 52 read:
 53

54 **8-41-210. Coverage for property tax work-off program**
 55 **participants.** NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF LAW TO THE
 56 CONTRARY, A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY OR PRIVATE NONPROFIT OR FOR-

1 PROFIT ENTITY THAT HAS A CONTRACT WITH A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
2 THAT IS SELF-INSURED UNDER ARTICLES 40 TO 47 OF THIS TITLE MAY
3 PURCHASE WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE FROM ANY INSURER
4 AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT THE BUSINESS OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION
5 INSURANCE IN THIS STATE FOR THE EXPRESS PURPOSE OF COVERING
6 PARTICIPANTS IN THE PROPERTY TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
7 PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 3.7 OF TITLE 39, C.R.S. THE COST OF A WORKERS'
8 COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY THAT COVERS WORK-OFF PROGRAM
9 PARTICIPANTS MAY BE PRORATED TO THE PARTICIPANTS AND INCLUDED IN
10 THE PARTICIPANTS' WORK-OFF."

11

12 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

13

14 Page 3, line 11, strike everything after "**participants**".

15

16 Page 3, line 12, strike "C.R.S., "EMPLOYMENT" MAY INCLUDE" and
17 substitute ""EMPLOYMENT" INCLUDES".

18

19 Page 1, line 102, after "OF" insert "EMPLOYEE".

20

21

22

23 **HB10-1121** be postponed indefinitely.

24

25

26 **HB10-1177** be referred favorably to the Committee on State, Veterans,
27 & Military Affairs.

28

29

30

31

32 **LOCAL GOVERNMENT**

33 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
34 following:

35

36 **HB10-1093** be postponed indefinitely.

37

38

39 **HB10-1157** be postponed indefinitely.

40

41

42

43

44 **STATE, VETERANS, & MILITARY AFFAIRS**

45 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
46 following:

47

48 **HB10-1137** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable
49 recommendation.

50

51

52 **HB10-1155** be postponed indefinitely.

53

54

55

56

1 **TRANSPORTATION & ENERGY**

2 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
3 following:

4
5 **HB10-1018** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
6 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
7 recommendation:

8
9 Amend printed bill, page 7, line 10, strike "(b)" and substitute "~~(b)~~ (a)".

10
11 Page 7, line 14, strike "(b)" and substitute "(a)".

12
13 Page 10, line 18, strike "TIRE" and substitute "TIRES".

14
15 Page 11, line 13, strike "TREASURER." and substitute "TREASURER AT THE
16 END OF EACH CALENDAR QUARTER."

17
18 Page 12, line 14, strike "(5);" and substitute "(4);".

19
20 Page 13, line 7, strike "(I) AND" and substitute "(I);".

21
22 Page 13, line 8, strike "(6)." and substitute "(4); AND TRANSFERS BY THE
23 STATE TREASURER ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SECTION, AS
24 AMENDED, OF THE BALANCES OF THE UNEXPENDED AND UNENCUMBERED
25 MONEYS IN THE WASTE TIRE CLEANUP FUND FORMERLY CREATED IN
26 SECTION 24-32-117, C.R.S., AND THE ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY FUND
27 FORMERLY CREATED IN SECTION 25-16.5-105 (2) (a), AS SUCH BALANCES
28 EXISTED ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SECTION, AS AMENDED, AND AS
29 SUCH FUNDS EXISTED PRIOR TO THEIR REPEAL."

30
31 Page 14, line 10, strike "25-17-202.5." and substitute "25-17-202.5,
32 EXCEPT FOR AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THIRTY-THREE PERCENT OF THE
33 DEPARTMENT'S PRIOR YEAR DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS."

34
35 Page 14, line 13, strike everything after "THIS" and substitute "PART 2,".

36
37 Page 14, line 14, strike everything before "NOT" and strike "SIX" and
38 substitute "FIFTEEN".

39
40 Page 14, line 15, strike "FUND." and substitute "FUND AND TO THE
41 DIVISION OF FIRE SAFETY IN THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR ITS
42 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 25-17-206 (3)."

43
44 Page 14, strike line 20 and substitute "OF WASTE TIRES THAT HAVE BEEN
45 ILLEGALLY DUMPED OR ABANDONED OR ARE OTHERWISE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR
46 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM A FUND CREATED IN THIS ARTICLE".

47
48 Page 14, line 21, strike "FACILITY".

49
50 Page 14, line 23, before "RAW" insert "COLORADO" and strike everything
51 after "PROCESSED" and substitute "AND USED;".

52
53 Page 15, after line 23 insert:

54 "(c) PER DIEM EXPENSES FOR THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED
55 IN SECTION 25-17-208. FOR EACH MEMBER, PER DIEM PAYMENTS ARE
56 CAPPED AT NINETY-NINE DOLLARS PER DAY."

- 1 Page 16, line 1, after "FACILITIES" insert "OTHER THAN MONOFILLS".
2
- 3 Page 17, line 26, after the first "PROJECTS," insert "SUBSTITUTE MATERIAL
4 FOR AGGREGATE OR SOIL MATERIALS,".
5
- 6 Page 18, line 13, strike "25-17-202.5." and substitute "25-17-202.5,
7 EXCEPT FOR AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THIRTY-THREE PERCENT OF THE
8 DEPARTMENT'S PRIOR YEAR DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS."
9
- 10 Page 18, strike lines 15 and 16 and substitute:
11
12 "(a) TRAINING FIRE DEPARTMENTS IN AND PURCHASING EQUIPMENT
13 AND SUPPLIES FOR THE PREVENTION OF, PREPARATION FOR, AND THE
14 RESPONSE TO AND PROPER HANDLING OF WASTE TIRE FIRES; AND".
15
- 16 Page 18, line 17, after "TRAINING" insert "FOR AND ENFORCEMENT BY".
17
- 18 Page 18, line 18, strike "FIRE DEPARTMENTS,".
19
- 20 Page 18, line 21, strike "C.R.S.; AND" and substitute "C.R.S."
21
- 22 Page 18, strike lines 22 through 24.
23
- 24 Page 19, line 5, strike "WASTE".
25
- 26 Page 19, strike line 6 and substitute "PROCESSORS AND END USERS FUND
27 CREATED IN SECTION 25-17-202.5."
28
- 29 Page 19, line 10, after the period add "THE DEPARTMENT MAY USE THE
30 FUND TO HIRE A CONTRACTOR IN CONNECTION WITH IMPLEMENTATION OF
31 THE PLAN."
32
- 33 Page 21, line 3, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
34
- 35 Page 21, line 9, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
36
- 37 Page 21, line 12, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
38
- 39 Page 21, line 18, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
40
- 41 Page 21, line 23, strike "(2)." and substitute "(1)".
42
- 43 Page 21, line 27, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
44
- 45 Page 22, line 3, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
46
- 47 Page 22, line 6, strike "QUADRUPLICATE" and substitute "TRIPLICATE".
48
- 49 Page 22, line 7, strike "MANIFEST" and substitute "MANIFEST, AVAILABLE
50 FROM THE DEPARTMENT'S WEB SITE,".
51
- 52 Page 22, line 9, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1)".
53
- 54 Page 22, line 23, after the semicolon add "AND".
55
- 56 Page 22, strike lines 25 and 26 and substitute "TRANSPORTED.".

- 1 Page 23, line 27, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1),".
2
3 Page 24, strike lines 2 and 3 and substitute "WITH THE DEPARTMENT."
4
5 Page 24, line 5, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1),".
6
7 Page 25, line 8, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1),".
8
9 Page 25, line 23, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1),".
10
11 Page 26, line 12, strike "(4)." and substitute "(4), AND SUCH FACILITY IS
12 INELIGIBLE FOR REIMBURSEMENTS FROM THE PROCESSORS AND END USERS
13 FUND CREATED IN SECTION 25-17-202.5 AND THE WASTE TIRE CLEANUP
14 FUND CREATED IN SECTION 25-17-202.6 UNTIL THE DEPARTMENT
15 REINSTATES THE REGISTRATION."
16
17 Page 26, line 15, strike "(2)," and substitute "(1),".
18
19 Page 27, strike lines 20 and 21 and substitute "FIRE CODE ADOPTED
20 PURSUANT TO SECTION 24-33.5-1203.5, C.R.S., BY THE DIVISION OF FIRE
21 SAFETY WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SHALL BE USED AS
22 THE MINIMUM FIRE".
23
24 Page 28, line 11, strike "**Fees - rules**" and substitute "**Rules**".
25
26 Page 28, strike lines 12 through 20 and substitute "(1) THE COMMISSION
27 SHALL ADOPT RULES AS NECESSARY AND".
28
29 Renumber succeeding subsections accordingly.
30
31 Page 28, line 22, after "OFFICER" insert "AND THE DEPARTMENT".
32
33 Page 28, line 23, strike "2." and substitute "2 IN CONNECTION WITH
34 SECTIONS 30-20-113 AND 30-20-114."
35
36 Page 29, line 3, strike "SECTION." and substitute "PART 2."
37
38 Page 29, line 11, after "ENFORCEMENT," insert "FIRE PREVENTION AND
39 SUPPRESSION,".
40
41 Page 30, line 8, after "DEPARTMENT" insert "AND COMMISSION".
42
43 Page 30, line 12, strike "FUNDING," and substitute "FUNDING; REPORT TO
44 THE TRANSPORTATION AND ENERGY COMMITTEE OF THE HOUSE OF
45 REPRESENTATIVES AND THE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE OF THE
46 SENATE, OR THEIR SUCCESSOR COMMITTEES, WITH RECOMMENDATIONS
47 REGARDING PENALTIES FOR WASTE TIRE DISPOSAL, STORAGE, AND
48 TRANSPORTATION VIOLATIONS BY JANUARY 1, 2011, AND REGARDING
49 ALLOCATION OF THE WASTE TIRE FEE BY JANUARY 1, 2013, AND AS
50 APPROPRIATE THEREAFTER;".
51
52 Page 30, line 14, strike "(II)," and substitute "(II);".
53
54 Page 31, line 5, strike "SECTION 25-17-207 (5)" and substitute "THIS PART
55 2".
56

1 Page 31, line 6, after the period add "THE DEPARTMENT SHALL PROVIDE
2 STAFF SUPPORT, AS APPROPRIATE, TO THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE."
3

4 Page 31, strike lines 20 through 27.
5

6 Page 32, strike line 1.
7

8 Page 33, strike lines 20 through 27.
9

10 Page 34, strike lines 1 through 4 and substitute:
11

12 **"SECTION 15. Applicability.** This act shall apply to conduct
13 occurring on or after the effective date of this act.
14

15 **SECTION 16. Safety clause.** The general assembly hereby finds,
16 determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate
17 preservation of the public peace, health, and safety."
18
19
20

21 **HB10-1088** be postponed indefinitely.
22
23

24 **HB10-1130** be referred favorably to the Committee on Appropriations.
25
26

27 **HB10-1185** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
28 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
29 recommendation:
30

31 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 2, strike "(a) and" and substitute "(a),"
32 and before "Colorado" insert "and (2),".
33

34 Page 2, line 11, strike "on or" and substitute "~~on or~~".
35

36 Page 2, strike line 12 and substitute "~~before the twenty-fifth day of each~~
37 calendar month, either".
38

39 Page 3, after line 3 insert:
40

41 "(2) The FEE OR surcharge imposed by subsection (1) of this
42 section shall be collected, administered, and enforced in the same manner
43 as the fuel taxes imposed pursuant to the provisions of article 27 of title
44 39, C.R.S., and the same penalty and interest provisions shall apply."
45

46 47 48 PRINTING REPORT 49

50 The Chief Clerk reports the following bills have been correctly printed:
51 **HB10-1220, 1221, 1222, 1223, 1224, 1225, 1226, 1227, 1228, 1229,**
52 **1230, 1231, 1232, 1233, 1234, 1235, 1236.**
53
54
55
56

1 **MESSAGE(S) FROM THE SENATE**

2
3 The Senate has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor
4 of Statutes: SB10-046.

5
6 The Senate has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor
7 of Statutes:

8
9 SB10-041, amended as printed in Senate Journal, February 2, 2010,
10 page 140.

11 SB10-009, amended as printed in Senate Journal, February 2, 2010,
12 page 141.

13 SB10-115, amended as printed in Senate Journal, February 2, 2010,
14 page 141.

15
16 The Senate has adopted and transmits herewith: SJR10-004.
17
18

19
20 **MESSAGE(S) FROM THE REVISOR**

21
22 We herewith transmit:

23 Without comment, SB10-046.

24 Without comment, as amended, SB10-041, 009, and 115.
25
26

27
28
29 **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**
30 **First Reading**

31
32 The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees
33 indicated:

34
35 **HB10-1237** by Representative(s) McNulty, Kerr J., Primavera; also
36 Senator(s) Carroll M., Schultheis, Tochtrop--Concerning
37 the use of electronic technology to promptly provide
38 accurate information about criminal acts to law
39 enforcement officials, and, in connection therewith,
40 creating a task force to make recommendations to improve
41 access to information about problem drivers.

42 Committee on Judiciary
43

44 **HB10-1238** by Representative(s) Curry; also Senator(s) Schwartz--
45 Concerning wildlife crossing zones.

46 Committee on Transportation & Energy
47

48 **HB10-1239** by Representative(s) Waller--Concerning requiring a
49 defendant to provide notice of the intent to raise certain
50 statutory defenses.

51 Committee on Judiciary
52

53 **HB10-1240** by Representative(s) Ferrandino--Concerning the
54 foreclosure deferment process for residential properties.

55 Committee on Local Government
56

- 1 **HB10-1241** by Representative(s) Casso; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--
2 Concerning required registration for persons who work on
3 fire suppression systems.
4 Committee on Business Affairs and Labor
5
- 6 **HB10-1242** by Representative(s) Apuan, Court, Gagliardi,
7 Hullinghorst, Kerr A., Labuda, Massey, McKinley,
8 Miklosi, Peniston, Primavera, Priola, Riesberg, Schafer S.,
9 Solano, Todd, Tyler, Vigil; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--
10 Concerning the implementation of a uniform application
11 form for individual health benefit plans by the
12 commissioner of insurance.
13 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs
14
- 15 **HB10-1243** by Representative(s) McFadyen, Massey, May, Scanlan;
16 also Senator(s) Gibbs, Tapia, Williams--Concerning the
17 powers of a special district that provides transportation-
18 related services, and, in connection therewith, authorizing
19 a special district that provides such services to levy a
20 voter-approved sales tax and to join a regional
21 transportation authority.
22 Committee on Transportation & Energy
23
- 24 **HB10-1244** by Representative(s) Labuda, Apuan, Casso, Curry,
25 Frangas, Gagliardi, Murray, Riesberg, Scanlan, Schafer S.,
26 Soper--Concerning allowing an heir of a deceased
27 physician shareholder of a professional service corporation
28 to become a shareholder of the corporation.
29 Committee on Judiciary
30
- 31 **HB10-1245** by Representative(s) Liston, Balmer; also Senator(s)
32 Johnston--Concerning the continuation of the regulation of
33 boxing by the boxing commission.
34 Committee on Business Affairs and Labor
35
- 36 **HB10-1246** by Representative(s) Miklosi, Kerr J., McNulty,
37 Primavera; also Senator(s) Tochtrop, Carroll M.,
38 Schultheis--Concerning the imposition of liability on a
39 person who loans a motor vehicle to an unlicensed driver.
40 Committee on Judiciary
41
- 42 **HB10-1247** by Representative(s) Gagliardi, Bradford, Soper; also
43 Senator(s) Carroll M.--Concerning the continuation of the
44 workers' compensation classification appeals board.
45 Committee on Business Affairs and Labor
46
- 47 **HB10-1248** by Representative(s) Primavera, Apuan, Middleton,
48 Miklosi; also Senator(s) Boyd, Newell, Steadman--
49 Concerning safe personal care products, and, in connection
50 therewith, creating the "Colorado Safe Personal Care
51 Products Act" and prohibiting the sale of personal care
52 products that contain chemicals identified as causing
53 cancer or reproductive toxicity.
54 Committee on Judiciary
55

- 1 **HB10-1249** by Representative(s) Labuda and Primavera; also
2 Senator(s) Johnston, Hudak--Concerning expedited
3 residential foreclosure sales.
4 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs
5
- 6 **HB10-1250** by Representative(s) Fischer, Curry, Apuan, Baumgardner,
7 Hullinghorst, Kefalas, Looper, Roberts, Ryden, Scanlan,
8 Solano, Sonnenberg, Tyler, Vigil; also Senator(s) Hodge,
9 Gibbs, Kester, Schwartz, White, Whitehead--Concerning
10 the funding of Colorado water conservation board
11 projects, and making appropriations in connection
12 therewith.
13 Committee on Agriculture, Livestock, & Natural Resources
14
- 15 **HB10-1251** by Representative(s) Court, Gardner B., Levy, McCann,
16 Miklosi, Nikkel, Pace, Priola, Ryden, Waller; also
17 Senator(s) Steadman--Concerning file retention by
18 attorneys of record in felony criminal cases.
19 Committee on Judiciary
20
- 21 **HB10-1252** by Representative(s) Primavera, Massey; also Senator(s)
22 Boyd and Schwartz--Concerning health care services for
23 breast cancer screening.
24 Committee on Health and Human Services
25
- 26 **HB10-1253** by Representative(s) Peniston; also Senator(s) Spence--
27 Concerning the "Exceptional Children's Educational Act"
28 as it relates to gifted children.
29 Committee on Education
30
- 31 **HB10-1254** by Representative(s) Sonnenberg; also Senator(s) Brophy--
32 Concerning a requirement that each student enrolled in a
33 public high school in the state achieve a certain score on
34 an assessment before being permitted to graduate from
35 high school.
36 Committee on Education
37
- 38 **HB10-1255** by Representative(s) Kefalas and Acree, Gagliardi, Gerou,
39 Kerr J., Primavera, Riesberg, Roberts, Tyler; also
40 Senator(s) Steadman--Concerning extending the repeal
41 date for the Colorado commission for the deaf and hard of
42 hearing.
43 Committee on Health and Human Services
44
- 45 **HB10-1256** by Representative(s) McNulty, Baumgardner, Fischer,
46 McFadyen, Primavera, Tyler, Vaad; also Senator(s)
47 Johnston--Concerning the Colorado high technology
48 scholarship program.
49 Committee on Transportation & Energy
50
- 51 **HB10-1257** by Representative(s) Gerou, Acree, Balmer, Bradford,
52 DelGrosso, Gardner B., Kerr J., Lambert, Liston, Looper,
53 Murray, Priola, Sonnenberg, Stephens, Vaad, Waller; also
54 Senator(s) Scheffel, King K., Lundberg, Renfroe, Spence--
55 Concerning a prohibition on reducing the amount of actual
56 value of residential real property qualifying for exemption

1 from property taxation for qualifying seniors and
 2 qualifying disabled veterans in any property tax year if the
 3 general assembly authorizes a net increase in the number
 4 of full-time equivalent employees of the state in the annual
 5 general appropriation act for the fiscal year commencing
 6 during the property tax year.

7 Committee on Finance

8 Committee on Appropriations

9

10 **SB10-001** by Senator(s) Shaffer B. and Penry, Bacon, Boyd, Brophy,
 11 Carroll M., Foster, Gibbs, Heath, Hodge, Hudak, Johnston,
 12 Keller, Kester, Morse, Newell, Romer, Sandoval,
 13 Schwartz, Steadman, Tapia, Tochtrop, Whitehead,
 14 Williams; also Representative(s) Kerr A.--Concerning
 15 modifications to the public employees' retirement
 16 association necessary to reach a one hundred percent
 17 funded ratio within the next thirty years.

18 Committee on Finance

19

20 **SB10-015** by Senator(s) Renfroe, Kopp; also Representative(s)
 21 McNulty, Baumgardner, Frangas, McFadyen--Concerning
 22 behind-the-wheel training requirements necessary to
 23 receive a driver's license.

24 Committee on Transportation & Energy

25

26 **SB10-034** by Senator(s) Whitehead; also Representative(s) Loooper--
 27 Concerning the administration of laws regulating
 28 pesticides, and, in connection therewith, amending the
 29 "Pesticide Act" to authorize the commissioner of the
 30 department of agriculture to inspect refillers, impose
 31 residue removal and record-keeping requirements, and set
 32 expiration dates for pesticide and device registrations by
 33 rule.

34 Committee on Agriculture, Livestock, & Natural Resources

35

36 **SB10-042** by Senator(s) Schwartz; also Representative(s) Frangas
 37 and Kefalas--Concerning prior consent for release of
 38 financial information to facilitate investigations of
 39 financial exploitation of at-risk adults.

40 Committee on Judiciary

41

42 **SB10-055** by Senator(s) Harvey; also Representative(s) Gardner C.--
 43 Concerning the receipt of donations by the division of
 44 motor vehicles in the department of revenue to be
 45 deposited in the Colorado state titling and registration
 46 account in the highway users tax fund.

47 Committee on Transportation & Energy

48

49

50 On motion of Representative Weissmann, the House adjourned until
 51 9:00 a.m., February 4, 2010.

52

53

54 Attest:
 55 MARILYN EDDINS,
 56 Chief Clerk

Approved:
 TERRANCE D. CARROLL,
 Speaker